Vladimir Pacheco Cueva

Home address: 120 Alpha Street Cambridge 3434 New Zealand Mob +64 027 398 4101 Krupuk2000@gmail.com

DOB: 08/June/1965

Nationalities: Australia/El Salvador

Office address:
Department of Culture and Society, Aarhus University
Building 1465, Room 420
Jens Chr. Skous Vej 5
8000 Aarhus C,
Denmark
Mob +45 71 48 31 11
vpc@cas.au.dk

Resume

SUMMARY

Vladimir has nearly 25 years' experience undertaking research and providing training, policy and governance advice to the private, community, government and academic sectors with respect to governance, community development and resource sector projects in Australia, Latin America and the South Pacific. Vladimir specializes in the design and implementation of cost-effective monitoring and evaluation programs and assessment of financial inclusion programs and socio-economic impacts of resource and other large-scale projects.

EXPERIENCE

2014 to present. Associate Professor, Department of Culture and Society, Aarhus University, Denmark.

2015 to present. Principal, VPC consulting. New Zealand.

2012-2013 Senior Social Scientist, Worley Parsons, Australia.

2010-2012 Senior Research Fellow, Center for Social Responsibility in Mining (CSRM), University of Queensland, Australia.

2008-2010 Knowledge Coordinator and Policy Analyst, Foundation for Development Cooperation (FDC), Australia

2003-2007 Lecturer/Researcher, University of the South Pacific (USP), Fiji

2001-2002 Lecturer/Researcher, Monash University, Australia.

1996-2000 Tutor, Griffith University, Australia

1994-1995 Fundraiser, OXFAM, Australia.

1991-1992 Language Instructor, ICS, Japan.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy, Griffith University, 2003 Bachelor of Arts (Honors), Griffith University, 1993 Bachelor of Arts (Asian Studies), Griffith University, 1991 Aldine High School, Houston Tx. USA, 1983

AFFILIATIONS

Visiting Lecturer, College of Sociology, Rikkyo University, Japan (Current).

Global Studies Consortium (Current)

Visiting Scholar, Te Kura Aronui - School of Social Sciences, University of Waikato (2020-2022)

Extractive Industries Research Network based at Aarhus University's Arctic Research Centre (2018-2022)

Network for Critical Studies of Global Capitalism (2014-2020)

EURES Research Network, based at Aarhus University's Centre for Science Studies (2016-2019)

Member of the Australasian Evaluation Society (2012-2014)

Industry Fellow, Centre for Social Responsibility in Mining (2012-2014)

Adjunct Associate Professor at the School of Political Science and International Studies, University of Queensland (2009 - 2011)

Member of the Microfinance Pasifika Network (2008 – 2012)

Member of the Australian Sociological Association (TASA 1998-2003)

Vladimir Pacheco Cueva

Home address: 120 Alpha Street Cambridge 3434 New Zealand Mob +64 027 398 4101 Krupuk2000@gmail.com

DOB: 08/June/1965

Nationalities: Australia/El Salvador

Office address:
Department of Culture and Society, Aarhus University
Building 1465, Room 420
Jens Chr. Skous Vej 5
8000 Aarhus C,
Denmark
Mob +45 71 48 31 11
vpc@cas.au.dk

Resume

PROJECT GRANTS

2022-2024

Kr 370,000 from the Canadian Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council to carry out assessment of local economic reconstruction projects in El Salvador. Further information available at: https://www.elsalvadormemory.org/

2020

Kr 30,000 seed grant from the School of Culture and Society to facilitate external funding from the Canadian Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council.

2017

Kr 50,000 seed grant from the School of Culture and Society to facilitate proposal writing for external funding of an Arctic research project.

2016

Kr 50,000 grant from Aarhus University's AUFF "Supplementary Pool" Scheme to catalogue the benefits of the Local Sustainable Development Goals approach over more traditional impact assessment tools in the non-renewable resources sector.

2015

USD \$6,000 grant from ASPRODE/SalvAid to carry out research on the social impacts of acid mine drainage in El Salvador under the ASPRODE/SalvAid/CAS memorandum of cooperation.

2011

AUD \$12,000 grant from the University of Queensland to conduct assessment of mining community funds in Bolivia and Papua New Guinea.

2010

USD \$10,000 grant from Western Union to implement a "Managing Remittances" Train-the-trainer workshop in Tonga.

2008

USD \$300,000 grant from the United Nations Fund for Democracy (UNDEF) to implement the two yearlong "Bottom up Governance and Leadership Program for women in the Pacific.

2006

FJD \$9,000.00 grant awarded by the Faculty of Arts and Law at USP to fund field research in Costa Rica to assess governance structures of civil society run financial entities.

2004

FJD \$5,000.00 grant awarded by the School of Social and Economic Development at USP to fund field research in Vanuatu on the government's attempts at improving financial inclusion.

2000

AUD \$16,000 scholarship granted by Griffith University to carry out research on the effects of financial deregulation on civil society run financial entities such as credit and savings cooperatives, microfinance entities and credit unions.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

A full list of projects, publications and conference presentations can be found in the following URL: http://pure.au.dk/portal/en/persons/vladimir-douglas-pacheco-cueva(e00b04a0-3c19-4e44-a23d-6218efc2eabb).html.

Referees contact details available upon request.